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Opti International

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-07-31

Question No: 02
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
A sailor had there sprit pole on the incorrect side and had an advantage on the port tack
in a port favoured upwind leg and ended up winning the race, is that protestable?

Answer:
Yes, you may protest. We cannot tell you if it breaks a rule. That answer is up to the jury,
while hearing evidence.  - Jenn
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